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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO: HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD MEMBERS 

  

FROM: MICHELLE HOYLAND, PRINCIPAL PLANNER, HISTORIC PRESERVATION  

  

DATE: MAY 19, 2021 

  
RE: 2021 HPB AWARD CEREMONY  

IN HONOR OF NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION MONTH 

 
The Delray Beach Historic Preservation Board Awards Ceremony will take place at a special virtual 
Historic Preservation Board meeting on May 19, 2021 at 6 p.m. to recognize the winners of the 2021 
HPB Awards for their significant contribution to the preservation of the City’s historic resources. 
 
The winning projects were selected on May 5, 2021 from several categories in honor of National Historic 
Preservation Month.  The projects considered for the awards are in the following categories: 
 

• Contributing – Residential – Old School Square Historic District; 

• Contributing – Residential – Del-Ida Park Historic District; 

• Contributing – Residential – Marina Historic District; 

• Individually Designated – Residential; 

• Contributing – Commercial; 

• Non-Contributing – Residential; 

• Non-Contributing – Commercial; and, 

• Landscaping and Site Improvements. 
 
Each of the projects considered are fully completed projects and were issued Certificates of Occupancy 
during the 2019 - 2021 timeframe.   
 
At this meeting, the HPB Chairperson will present the recipients with award certificates.   
 
Also, at this meeting, three (3) property owners will be presented an official Certificate of Historic 
Significance recognizing them for the designation of their properties to the Local Register of 
Historic Places.  The properties that were recently listed to the Local Register of Historic Places are: 
 

• The Clint Moore House – 1420 North Swinton Avenue 

• The Harden-Hart House – 516 North Swinton Avenue 

• The Wellbrock House – 20 & 22 North Swinton Avenue 
 


